City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2015
REGULAR MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
6:00 P.M

Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

1.

APPROVED BY:

Regular Meeting — February 9, 2015. Courtney Alva
Interim City Manager
Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

NONE.

Il. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager's Staff Report Attached).

At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &

Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department —
Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grani(s) update, miscellaneous
park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interfocal Agreements, Public
Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update,
Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial
Advisor. No formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

lll. Public Comment on Agenda ltems. ®

Iv.

1.

Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

Page 10f3
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 23, 2015



The following items are of a routine or administrafive nafure. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, andfor it has been
discussed at a previous mesting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items nof requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS., ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015
General Fund Budget for Parks Department for a donation from the Kleberg-Kenedy
County 4-H Council for improvements to the Parks Department Recreation Building.
(Director of Finance).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015
Tourism Fund Budget for the purpose of providing matching funds for street furnishings.
{Director of Finance).

3. Motion to approve resolution authorizing participation in Ride on the 12" Annual Ride
on the Wild Side Charity Bike Ride to be held on April 25, 2015 and authorizing the Interim
City Manager to execute an Indemnity Agreement with King Ranch for said event. {Interim
City Manager).

4. Motion to approve a resolution of the City of Kingsville, Texas, designating the
authorized signatories for financial, health trust plan, and other items of city business from
City Manager to Interim City Manager. {Interim City Manager).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

ltems for consideration by Commissioners.*

5. Consider final passage of an ordinance amending Chapter lll, Article 7, Personnel
Policies, Section 1 Classification and Compensation Plan to add a position of Civic
Facilities Manager to the City of Kingsville classification and compensation plan for fiscal
year 2014-2015. (Director of Human Resources).

8. Consider an amended plat for Wildwood Trails to reduce the front yard setback from
40 feet to 30 feet, which is still in compliance with existing codes. (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

7. Discuss planned Corral Park improvement project with TAMUK College of Pharmacy
students and future City participation in same. (Parks & Recreation Manager).

8. Consider a resolution authorizing the City to submit an application to the Edward J.
Bryne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program
for the State of Texas requesting funding for law enforcement equipment on behalf of the
Kingsvilie Police Department with no anticipated cash match. (Chief of Police).

Page 2 of 3
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 23, 2015



9. Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Interlocal Cooperation
Agreement between the City of Kingsville and Texas A&M University-Kingsville relating to
Veterinary Technology Training Program. (Health Director).

VI. Adjournment.

™ No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

*  No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

“  ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayer and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and
accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 4B hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City
Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail
mvalenzuala@cityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille Is Not Available.
The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071 (Consultation with Attornay) ,
551-072 (Deliberations ahout Real Property), 551-073 Deliberations about Gifts and
Donations}, 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security
Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551-087
{(Economic Development) .

, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

February 19, 2015 at 4:.00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the schedule time of said meeting.

mm&&%@\
Mary Valenzela, TRMC2ity Secretary

City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 3 of3
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 23, 2015




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



FEBRUARY 9, 2015

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2015 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION
CHAMBERS 200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam Fugate, Mayor

Dianne Leubert, Commissioner
Noel Pena, Commissioner

Al Garcia, Commissioner

Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Vince Capell, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director

Tony Verdin, Information Systems Technician
Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services
Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director

Joey Reed, Fire Chief

Willie Vera, Task Force Commander

Cynthia Martin, Downtown Manager

Robert Rodriguez, Library Director

Susan lvy, Parks & Recreation Manager

Charlie Sosa, Street Supervisor

Melissa Perez, Risk Manager

Frank Garcia, Wastewater Superintendent

Bill Donneli, Asst. Public Works Director/Golf Course Manager
Kyle Benson, Help Desk

Leo Alarcon, Tourism Director

Jennifer Bernal, Community Appearance Supervisor
Pete Pina, Landfill Supervisor

Ricarde Terres, Chief of Police

. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the Robert H. Alcorn Commission Chamber at 6:00
p.m. and announced guorum with all five Commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law
Regular Meeting - January 26, 2015.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by

Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Page 1 of 12 - FEBRUARY 9, 2015



Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."
1. NONE.
Il. Reports from Commission & Staff.> (City Manager's Staff Report Attached).

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not fimited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Govemmments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance - Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports, Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates, Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates, Park Services - grani(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Inferlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Vince Capell, City Manager commented that this may be the last time he addresses
the City Commission, depending on the decision the Commission makes during tonight's
meeting. Capell stated that he would like to congratulate the Commission and staff for all
their support and hard work in the past four years. He further stated that he has enjoyed
his time with the City of Kingsville and has learned a lot while being here.

Mayor Fugate responded by stating that Mr. Capell has certainly taught the Commission
and staff on how to govern themselves better. Fugate further stated that he agrees with
Capell that good changes have been done to the City of Kingsville in the last four years
which have made it a better place for our citizens. Mayor Fugate thanked Mr. Capell for
his service to our community.

Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, stated that the next scheduled City Commission
meeting is scheduled for Monday, February 23, 2015 with agenda items due Friday,
February 13, 2015.

Commissioner Leubert stated that the City Commission has received a letter from Texas
Municipal Clerks Certification Program congratulating Mrs. Mary Valenzuela, City
Secretary for her completion to the program. Leubert stated that it is important to
understand that with the City's backing and support, Mrs. Valenzuela has earned the
status of Texas Registered Municipal Clerk. It has taken Mrs. Valenzuela 22 months to
complete this program with over 200 study hours, mulitiple tests and extensive training
and traveling, which was required for the program. Commissioner Leubert further
commented that she would like to congratulate the new Chairman for the Coastal Bend
Council of Governments, City Commissioner Al Garcia. Commissioner Garcia will also
be the incoming Chairman of the local chapter. Leubert further commented that with the
short time she has been City Commissioner, after being on both sides as an employee
and now a Commissioner, she feels that she has been blessed both ways. Leubert
stated that she has enjoyed working with Mr. Capell and would like to thank him for all
his hard work and service to our community.

Commissioner Garcia stated that he would fike to thank Mr. Capell for his service to the
City. Garcia further commented that he has had interesting discussions with Mr. Capell

Page 2 of 12 - FEBRUARY 9, 2015



that have created some ups and down, but averall he believes that things are better now
than what they were when Mr. Capell first arrived. Garcia wished the best of luck to Mr.
Capell.

lll. Public Comment on Agenda Items. ®
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Mrs. Zonia Garcia Obregon of W. Sage Road provided some handouts to the City
Commission regarding a proposal for waterline connection to her property, located on W.
Sage Road. Mrs. Obregon stated that on January 19, 2015 the water well to her property
collapsed. This prompted her to request a meeting with Charlie Cardenas, City Engineer,
regarding the possibility of a waterline connection from the City line down W. Sage Road.
Mrs. Obregon stated that W. Sage Road is located near the new Veterinarian Tech
Program. This area already has city water service that is being provided to residents
across the street. She further stated that she has met with Mr. Capell with the possibility of
running water lines over into the area. Obregon further commented that the problem with
the water wells is that the soil composition is made up of clay that compromises the water
wells which cause them to collapse. She stated that when she met with Mr. Capell, she
went in thinking that it would be necessary to annex her property in order to receive city
services. Mrs, Obregon stated that Mr. Capell clarified that for her, and stated that with
keeping with full disclosure, he stated that it was not necessary to annex her property.
Mrs. Obregon is now requesting for the Commission to consider allowing the city to run
water lines to her property on W. Sage Road. Obregon stated that she has received an
estimate from City Engineer, Charlie Cardenas of $24,000 and spoke about doing a 50/50
cost sharing with the city. Obregon further stated that she is requesting for waterlines to be
placed on W. Sage Road as she has no water running into her property at this time.

Mayor Fugate asked the City Commission if there were no objections, he would like to
allow additional time to Mrs. Obregon to speak to the City Commission under public
comments. No objections were made.

Mrs. Obregon continued to state that there is a one inch water line that is heating the
house at this time, so this allows her some time to work on getting a water line extension.
She further asked the Commission to consider running the water line without annexation.

Mayor Fugate explained to Mrs. Obregon that during the public comments section of the
agenda, there is no discussion made with the City Commission that is aliowed.

Mr. Capell stated that he did have a conversation with Mrs. Obregon regarding her
request. Capell further stated that the City has gone into partnership with individuals in the
past. One example Mr. Capell gave was Mr. Childers and Mr. Yarborough who were in the
city limits and the city entered into a partnership sharing the cost by one-third each for
their waterline extension. Capell further commented that the city has also entered into
partnerships regarding sewer lines as well. Capell stated that the city has a role to play in
partnering with residents and businesses in these types of infrastructure. Capell further
commented that it is his recommendation that getting a new water customer isn’t enough.
The city needs to, for purposes of its own growth and better serve existing residents,
require annexation. Capell stated that what this means is that they will be paying city taxes
and receive city services. Capell stated that his recommendation to the Commission is to
make this a policy for future request for water or sewer line connections for those who
reside outside the city limits and annex their property. Capell further stated that existing
taxpayers are already paying a higher tax than a desirable tax rate.

Mayor Fugate asked if any of the other neighbors within the area of W. Sage Road inquire
about the possibility to receive city services.

Page 3 of 12 - FEBRUARY 9, 2015



Mr. Capell responded that whenever you extend water and sewer for one household, they
end up paying the entire cost of the water line, unless the City partners up with the
resident. Capell further stated that these properties are on the fringes, either property that
were annex in the last couple of decades or they are properties that are close in to the city
limits.

Mayor Fugate asked City Attorney, Courtney Alvarez that by annexing a property, would
ali city services need to be provided.

Mrs. Alvarez responded that within three years of the annexation, city services would need
o be provided.

Mr. Capell commented that there are all kinds of considerations, but he is suggesting to
the Commission to consider an annexation policy.

Mayor Fugate at this time asked if there were any other comments from the public.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that she didn't know if Mr. Dizdar was present at this meeting to
address the Commission, as this would be the only time he would be able to address the
Commission. Unless the Commission invites him to speak during the agenda, he will not
have another opportunity.

Mayor Fugate addressed Mr. Dizdar and asked if he would lke to speak to the
Commission at this time.

Mr. Dizdar agreed to speak at this time.

Mr. Capell stated that there are two items on tonight's agenda, agenda item 10 & 11,
where the city is asking the City Commission to disapprove a preliminary and final plat.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that for the record, Mark Dizdar will be addressing the City
Commission.

Mr. Mark Dizdar, 15686 Wildwood Trail Blvd., made a presentation (by poster board) of the
proposed new Torres Estates. Mr. Dizdar reported that anything that is happening is ten
by ten which will bring 10,000 people in 10 years. A way that this can happen is by
providing different homes. Dizdar reported that the average income in Kingsville is
$35,000. Those who make this amount can probably afford an $80,000 to $85,000 home.
With the City not having very many new or old homes, it is necessary to develop these
types of affordable homes. Dizdar stated that he is a bit confused about the agenda items
for disapproval of a preliminary plat and final plat. He further stated that after a discussion
he has had with Mr. Capell and Mr. Ginter they come up with a solution for the Torres
Estates. Dizdar continued with his presentation showing the City Commission pictures of
homes within the area he would like to develop Torres Estates. Dizdar also commented
that Torres Estates homes will be developed with six foot sidewalk in every lot, with two
car parking and a sprinkler yard for every home. He further stated that they will also have
a wood side fence with trees planted on both sides of the driveway. Dizdar commented
that these are some of the details he had spoken with Mr. Robert Isassi, previous Director
of Planning & Development Services, prior to his departure. Mr. Dizdar continued with his
poster board presentation. . ‘

At this time, Mr. Dizdar’s three minute was up. Mayor Fugate asked if the City Commission
if they had objections with Mr. Dizdar to continue his presentation. No objections were
made by the City Commission.

Mr. Dizdar continued with his presentation on Torres Estates. Mr. Dizdar reported on some
of the homes that already exist in the area he would like to develop. Mr. Dizdar further
stated that after be notified by staff that the preliminary and final plat were not going to be
able to be approved, he made it a point to visit with Mr. Capell and Mr. Ginter. The solution
they came up with was to go to an R-2P and have some off street parking. Dizdar

Page 4 of 12 - FEBRUARY 9, 2015



V.

continued to state that there are two lots that go to 15" street, three lots on 16" street, and
five lots that run north to Kenedy Street. Dizdar stated that the idea that the City would
acquire the two lots in the middle and pave them for off street parking.

Commissioner Leubert asked if staff stated that the City would purchase the two lots and
pave them for parking.

Mr. Capell stated that this is only preliminary discussion.

Mr. Dizdar stated that the plan in place now is efficient which will maximize the use of the
land.

Mayor Fugate stated that he would like to ask Mr. Dizdar to continue with his discussion,
when the agenda items are ready to be heard.

Consent Agenda

Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items nof requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance
by changing the zoning map in reference to 1.44 acres, Lots 1-9, Block 1, Eva
Subdivision, known as 1100 East Kenedy and Lots 1-3, Block 2, Clyde Subdivision,
known as 1116 East Lott from C1-Neighborhood Service District to R2- Two Family
Residential District, amending the Comprehensive plan to account for any
deviations from the existing comprehensive plan. (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

2. Consider a resolution authorizing the Task Force Commander to enter into_an
Interiocal Cooperation Agreement between the Harris County District Attorney’s
Office and the City of Kingsville Specialized Crimes & Narcotics Task Force. (Task
Force Commander).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

3. Consider a resolution approving a development loan subject to certain
conditions for the proposed Cayetano Villas of Kingsville Apartments located at 500
Block of General Cavazos Bivd., Kingsville, Texas. {(Director of Planning and

Development Services).

Page 5 of 12 - FEBRUARY 9, 2015



Mr. Ginter reported that this resolution pertains to the funding item that Cayetano Villas of
Kingsville, LLC, wants to have as a part of their application. This resolution gives them
points and will help in the competitive process for housing tax credits. Ginter further stated
that the City of Kingsville will not be responsible for paying back the $160,534.00. As
stated in the resolution all final terms and documentation for the loan are subject to
approval of the City Commission and City Attorney.

Mr. Kendal Bennett, President of Cayetano Housing commented that the source of the
funds comes from their lending sources, but just run through the City and paid back by
Cayetano Villas through the City. Mr. Bennett stated that this is simply for scoring which
allows them to score higher and potentially win the tax credits for the project.

Commissioner Leubert asked City Attorney, Courtney Alvarez that within the resolution,
item number two, is the City Attorney comfortable with the terms listed.

Mrs. Alvarez responded that at the end of that same section, it states that all final terms
and documentation of the loan are subject to approval of the City and its counsel. Alvarez
further stated that in the event they do get the sufficient number of tax credit points for
them to move forward with the development. At that time they will prepare a loan
document that would come back to the City Commission for approval.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. Motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR”

Commissioner Pecos than asked how many apartments are proposed to be built. Mr.
Bennett response was 48 units.

4. Consider a resolution approving changes to the efficiency reporting
requirements for the Classified Fire & Police personnel as recommended by the City
of Kingsville Civil Service Commission. {Director of Human Resources).

Mrs. Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director reported that this is for a requested
change to some wording on the current efficiency reports for Civil Service Personnel. On
January 27, 2015, the Civil Service Commission voted to approve changes to the Civil
Service Rules and Regulations regarding the efficiency repori. The original was approved
on August 18, 2009. The only changes at this time are that semi-annuai reporting or
evaluation of the Civil Service Personnel be done annually. The other change is that
reports be sent to the Civil Service Director for filing and eliminating the date or the months
the evaluation would be conducted. This would be left up to the department directors as to
when they would want to have the annual evaluations. Gonzales further stated that at this
time the Fire Department will have them in December of every year. It would be up to the
Police Department, if they are going to have them on the anniversary dates of the
individuals or a specific month, and at this time it is leaning towards the anniversary dates
of each individual, as it has been conducted.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Fugate voting “FOR”.

5. Consider final passage of an ordinance amending Chapter lll, Article 7,
Personnel Policies, Section 1 Classification and Compensation Plan to add, change
and reclassify positions and correct clerical error to the City of Kingsville
classification and compensation plan for fiscal year 2014-2015. (Director of Human

Resources).
Mrs. Gonzales reported that this is the second reading of this ordinance to which the City

Commission had questions for the City Manager regarding the first section management
level changes.

Papge 6 of 12 - FEBRUARY 3, 2015




Commissioner Leubert commented that the Parks and Recreation Director, what does this
intel.

Mr. Capell responded that this changes that the Parks and Recreation Department will
include parks, recreation, and golf course. This position has been filled because of the
time needed. This position is relying heavily on Susan lvy and Bill Donnell. Mr. Donnell is
serving on a temporary capacity at the Golf Course. The Parks and Recreation Director
position is just being established, it is not going to be filled just yet, as the City
Commission has not approved the budget.

_Commissioner Leubert asked that with regards to the Economic Development Director
position, and further stated that Mayor Fugate should explain some of this information so
that the public understands where this is coming from. Leubert further asked if a contract
was being worked on with EDC to protect the interest of the City of Kingsville and
everyone else who will be involved with this position.

Mrs. Alvarez responded that at this time she is working on a draft agreement but only have
the general terms for the rough draft as she hadn't received the specific terms. A copy was
provided to the City Manager who would be inserting some of the specific terms that she
could review and modify.

Commissioner Leubert further asked that with regards to the contract, the cost would be
divided in three ways. Leubert further stated that if the funding from the other two entities
does not come through, than the City of Kingsville will not be obligated to take over this
position.

Mr. Capell commented that it is not worded that way. There are several things that need to
fall into place such as be in the position to hire a qualified Economic Development
Director. Capell further stated that over 70 applications have been received for this
position to which was narrowed down to six. The challenge is that we need to be able to
offer a competitive benefits package. This hasn’t been an issue in the past because the
former director participated in the spouse health benefit plan. Capell stated that the best
option in his opinion is to, whoever the new Economic Director would be, be placed on the
City's plan. Capell stated that the justification for this is that under the City Charter, the city
is responsible for Economic Development. The City can contract it out which is what has
been done in the past thirty years. Capell further stated that he suggest that for purposes
of providing a full and competitive package, you allow the Economic Development Director
position to receive city benefits.

Commissioner Leubert stated that to clarify for the public, the City has already budgeted
$65,000 as their part for the position. Leubert stated that her concern would be if the
County and/or the EDC do not fulfill their obligations of their financial part, the City would
have recourse to either dissolve this to protect the city for not being responsible for the
entire amount.

Mr. Capell stated that the City has budgeted $65,000 for the EDC position which part pay
for the consulting fees of Mr. Messbarger and the rest goes to City EDC, with most of it
paying for salary and benefits. Capell stated that whatever the city’s cost are in terms to
the benefits, it will be deducted from the cash contribution. Capell further stated that the
City is working with the County to part in this position.

Commissioner Leubert further asked if the City Commission will have the opportunity to
review the contract. Mr. Capeli responded yes.

Page 7 of 12 - FEBRUARY 9, 2015



Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve the final passage of this ordinance,
seconded by Mayor Fugate. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”. Garcia “AGAINST”.

6. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending Chapter lil, Article 7, Personnel
Policies, Section 1 Classification and Compensation Plan to add a position of Civic

Facilities Manager to the City of Kingsville classification and compensation plan for
fiscal year 2014-2015. (Director of Human Resources).

Mr. Capell stated that at this time, Susan Ivy is responsible for all parks and recreation as
well as maintenance to parks, swimming pool and J.K. Northway contracts. Capell stated
that if the responsibility is kept in this manner, the City may not be successful as not
enough revenue is being generated. Capell further stated that higher revenues can be
generated if the position of Civic Facilities Manager is created. He also stated that he
would like for this position to fall directly under the Tourism Department which will remove
the expense out of general fund. Capell further stated that Mr. Leo Alarcon, Tourism
Director researched twenty-six cities that have a multipurpose facility. Of those twenty-six
cities, two of them have it under the Tourism Department. Six cities have it under the
Parks and Recreation Department which comes from their generai fund. Capell further
stated that it is not unusual to put this responsibility in the Tourism Department.

Commissioner Leubert asked that if this is done as proposed, funding can be put back into
J.K. Northway Coliseum as it needs significant work done.

Mr. Capell commented that improvements to the facility will be done in smalt steps.

Introduction item.

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015
General Fund Budget for Parks Department for a donation from the Kleberg-Kenedy
County 4-H Council for improvements to the Parks Department Recreation Building.
{Director of Finance).

Intreduction item.

8. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015
Tourism Fund Budget for the purpose of providing matching funds for street
furnishings. (Director of Finance).

Mrs. Deborah Balli, Finance Director reported that this is a budget amendment to accept
the funds to appropriate the revenues and expenditures of the matching funds.

Introduction item.

9. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to_enter into a City Hall
Network Infrastructure Project Agreement by and between Richline Technical
Services and the City of Kingsville for the new city hall. (Director of Purchasing and

Technology).

Mr. David Mason, Director of Purchasing and Technology reported that this item
authorizes the award of the contract for the network and phone system for the New City
Hail. Richline Technical Services of Corpus Christi, has designed and will provide material
and installation for network cabling and phone system including phone hardware for the
new City Hall. Richline will perform this work under the Western States Cooperative
Alliance (WSCA) and is an authorized Shore Tel, Inc. vendor. Staff is recommending the
contract be awarded to Richline Technical Services of Corpus Christi, TX. As the City of
Kingsville is members of WSCA and this will meet competitive bidding requirements under

Page 8 of 12 - FEBRUARY 9, 2015



Local Government Code 252 and 271. Mr. Mason further stated that this contract will
expend $211,108.48 from 091-5-103.0-713.00 of which $500,000 has been budgeted.

Commissioner Pecos asked how many phones will be instailed. Mr. Mason responded that
there will be 68 phones installed.

Mayor Fugate asked what the cost for this service is and is it budgeted. Mr. Mason
responded that it will expend $211,108.48 for the network wiring installation for the
computer system as well as the wiring for the telephone and telephonic devices itself.

Mr. Capell commented that $500,000 was budgeted. This amount also includes furnishing
for the New City Hall.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”.

10. Consider disapproval of preliminary plat of 1.44 acres Eva Addition, Block 1, Lot
1-9 and Clyde Addition, Block 2, Lot 1-3 on south side of Kennedy Ave. between 15"
and 16™ Streets for residential housing. (Director of Planning and Development

Services).

Mrs. Courtney Alvarez stated that while this item has Mr. Ginter’s name by it, she would be
assisting him with this issue. Mrs. Alvarez commented that as the Commission may recall
at the last City Commission meeting these two plats were brought before the Commission
for approval. At that time the Planning Director advised the Commission that there were
some errors that they found within the plat, where they were not complying with current
city code. Alvarez continued to state that it is the developers and his staff's responsibility
to make sure that what they submit complies with city code. While the issue was not
caught prior to the matter going to the Planning and Zoning Commission, it was apparently
caught by staff prior to the item coming to the City Commission, which is why at the last
meeting Mr. Ginter asked the Commission to not take any action. Mrs. Alvarez continued
to state that however, in looking at the Local Government Code, there is a technical glitch
or a situation where if the Planning and Zoning Commission approves a plat, and the City
Commission’s approval is required, which it is, then the City Commission must act within
30 days of the Planning and Zoning's Commission decision on the plat. If the Commission
does not approve or deny the plat within 30 days of the Planning and Zoning acting on the
matter, than the plat is considered approved by law. Alvarez further stated that since staff
knows that the current plat has a defect in it, because it doesn't comply with ordinance,
and there is unsufficient time for the parties to reconcile the difference, than the item is
brought before the City Commission on a technicality to make sure we comply with the
State Law and that we don’t have a plat administratively approved by the sheer fact that
the Commission didn't act on within 30 days of the Planning and Zoning approval. Alvarez
stated that this does not prevent the developer from coming back with a plat that is in
conformant or with one of the other potential solutions to the situation we currently have.

Mayor Fugate asked for Mr. Ginter to explain where this plat violates the city ordinance.
Mr. Ginter commented that Section 15-8-107, Special Off-Street Reguiations (b), Parking
in R1 and R2 Districts shall be provided only in areas properly located for a future garage.
Ginter further commented that without changing the plat, the area is not there.

Mayor Fugate stated that what concerns him is that Mr. Dizdar relied on city staff in
designing this.

Page 2 of 12 - FEBRUARY 9, 2015



Mr. Capell stated that the reason this is in the city code, is because the city four-fathers
didn’t want the very thing that Mr. Dizdar is proposing to do.

Commissioner Leubert commented that if the property is a fifty foot lot and most of it is
taking up by the house. You aiso have to include the setbacks for the homes next door as
well as the setbacks for the front street which does not allow room for a garage.

Mr. Capell stated that talks between staff and Mr. Dizdar took place to figure out a solution
to this issue. Capell further stated that a solution was created that will provide a good
building and well designed for the next hundred years. The solution is to create parking
spaces within the development if the city buys the lots from him. This will give Mr. Dizdar 9
units to sale instead of 11 units. The two lots the city purchases will be turned into a paved
parking lot for onsite parking. This will cost the City some money, but well create a better
development is worth the money spent.

Mayor Fugate asked that if this is done, it would eliminate the two car driveways by each
home. Mr. Ginter responded that there would be trees in front of the homes with a
sidewalk.

Commissioner Leubert commented that if the city decides to go with this solution, it would
obligate the city to do the same for other developments.

Mr. Capell responded that these should be treated on a case by case basis as he doesn’t
feel that it will obligate the city to subsidize every future development.

Commissioner Leubert asked if the developer wouldn't be responsible for the parking. Mr.
Capell responded that the City can make the developer responsible, but then the
developer wouldn’t be able to generate the profits that they need.

Mayor Fugate asked what each lot cost. Mr. Dizdar responded that they would cost
$10,000 to $11,000 each. Mayor Fugate asked that it would cost $22,000 to purchase two
lots plus the cost for paving the lots for its parking.

Mr. Capell further commented that Mr. Dizdar would also like to purchase the adjacent
property and develop that location as well.

Mayor Fugate stated that what is going to happen is that residents will still park in their
yard or the street.

Mr. Dizdar commented that there need to be a two car parking in every home. Residents
will want to park in front of their homes.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve the disapproval of preliminary plat
of 1.44 acres Eva Addition, Block 1, Lot 1-9 and Clyde Addition, Block 2, Lot 1-3 on
south side of Kennedy Ave. between 15" and 16" Streets for residential housing,
seconded by Commissioner Garcia. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”.

11. Consider disapproval of final plat of 1.44 acres Eva Addition, Block 1, Lot 1-9
and Cl¥de Addition, Block 2, Lot 1-3 on south side of Kennedy Ave. between 15"

and 16 _ Streets for residential housing, subject to conditions. (Director of Planning

and Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve the disapproval of final plat of
1.44 acres Eva Addition, Block 1, Lot 1-9 and Ciyde Addition, Block 2, Lot 1-3 on

Page 10 of 12 - FEBRUARY 9, 2015



south side of Kennedy Ave. between 15" and 16™ Streets for residential housing,
subject to conditions, seconded by Commissioner Garcia. The motion was passed
and approved by the following vote: Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

12. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a a_consultant

contract with CK Consulting Firm, LLC for planning, zoning, and developmen
related issues. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

Commissioner Leubert requested to remove agenda item #12 from the Agenda.

Mayor Fugate asked if anyone from the Commission had any objections to remove
agenda item #12 from the agenda. No objections were made.

No action was taken on this item.

13. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.074, Texas Open Meetings Act, the
City Commission shall convene in Executive Session to deliberate the employment
of the City Manager. (Mayor Fugate).

Mayor Fugate announced the Executive Session and convened the City Commission into
Executive Session at 7:03 p.m.

Mayor Fugate returned from Executive Session and convened into open session at 7:24
p.m.

Mayor Fugate announced at 7:24 p.m., that the City Commission will be going into
Executive Session pursuant to Section 551.071, Texas Government Code, Consultation
with Attorney Exception, the City Commission shall convene in executive session to seek
legal advice from the City Attorney regarding a matter in which the duty of the attorney to
the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the
State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with this chapter.

Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, announced that at 7:35 p.m. the City Commission is
going to reconvene in Executive Session under section 551.074, of the Texas Open
Meetings Act, the City Commission shall convene in Executive Session to deliberate the
employment of the City Manager.

Mayor Fugate reconvened the City Commission into open session at 7:41 p.m.

14. Consider resignation of City Manager, process for filling position, provision of
Interim services, and matters related thereto. (Mayor Fugate).

Motion made by Mayor Fugate to accept the City Manager’s resignation letter and
making it effective at the compietion of his present contract and also to include that
the City Manager be placed on paid leave pending the remainder balance of his
contract, seconded by Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved
by the following vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”. Garcia
“ABSTAINED”.

Mayor Fugate stated that he left wording out of the above motion that would need to
be included, that he has a motion that the City Manager receives payment for 160
hours of his accrued sick leave contingent upon executing a release letter,
seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Pecos, Pena, Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR”. Garcia “ABSTAINED”,

Page 11 of 12 - FEBRUARY 9, 2015



Mayor Fugate stated that the next motion is to fill the Interim, to provide an Interim City
Manager.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to appoint Courtney Alvarez as the temporary
Interim City Manager, seconded by Commissioner Garcia.

Mayor Fugate asked if the Commission needs to put in the provision for this and does it
have to be done now.

Mrs. Alvarez responded that the Commission would need to act on that now so that the
Human Resources Office has official record of what it is the City Commission is proposing.

Commissioner Pena stated that he would like to amend his motion to include a
$5,000 per month stipend for services and City Manager’s car allowance, seconded
by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Mayor Fugate asked Mrs. Alvarez if they would need to discuss the hiring of a head hunter
service or is this just done through RFP.

Mrs. Alvarez responded that it would be good if the Commission would give direction to
staff whether they would like for the Human Resources Office to handle it strictly by
themselves or move forward with the process that the City Commission implemented in
2010 regards to having the Purchasing Director send out for RFP’s.

Mayor Fugate stated that he believes the direction from this Commission is to do what was
done in 2010 and direct the Purchasing Director to send out RFP’s for the search services.

V. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 7:45 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, City Secretary

Page 12 of 12 - FEBRUARY 9, 2015



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 GENERAL FUND BUDGET
FOR THE PARKS DEPARTMENT FOR A DONATION FROM THE KLEBERG-KENEDY
COUNTY 4-H COUNCIL FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE PARKS DEPARTMENT
RECREATION BUILDING.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.
l.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 001 General Fund
Revenues
4-4503 Parks Dept. Park Donations 58003 $4.385.75

$4,385.75
Expenses
5-4503 Parks Dept. Building Maintenance 51100 $4.385.75

$4,385.75

[To amend the FY15 General Fund budget for the $4,385.75 Kleberg-Kenedy County
4-H Council donation for improvements to the Parks Department Recreation building. This
donation was previously accepted during the January 26", 2015 Commission Meeting.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in confiict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

Il

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 9™ day of _February , 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2015.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

TO: VINCENT CAPELL, CITY MANAGER
FROM: DEBORAH BALLIL FINANCE DIRECTOR
DATE: 01/29/2015

SUBJECT: Kleberg-Kenedy County 4-H Council Donation

The Parks Department recently received a donation in the amount of $4,385.75 from the
Kleberg-Kenedy County 4-H Council for improvements to the Parks Department Recreation
Building. The acceptance of this donation was approved in the January 26® Commission
Meeting. This budget amendment will increase the Park Donations Revenues and the Building
Maintenance Expenditures. The increase in revenues and expenditures will have zero effect on
fund balance.

This budget amendment, given your approval, would be on the February 9, 2015 Commission
Meeting agenda for first reading,

Sincerely,
Deborah Balli




AGENDA ITEM #2



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 TOURISM FUND BUDGET
FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING MATCHING FUNDS FOR STREET FURNISHINGS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that the City would receive a
donation from the La Posada de Kingsville Foundation with a request for matching funds.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number; Increase Decrease
Fund 002 Tourism Fund
Capital
2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61002 $4.000.00
$4,000.00

Revenues
4-1070 Tourism Donations 72030  $4.000.00

$4,000.00
Expenses
5-1072 Visitor Services  Minor Equipment 21700  $8.000.00

$8.000.00

[To amend the FY14-15 Tourism Fund budget for the purpose of providing matching funds for
the purchase of street furnishings (i.e. benches and trash/recycling receptacles). The City
received a $4,000 donation from the La Posada de Kingsville Foundation along with a
request for matching funds to increase the number of trash receptacles and benches for the
downtown area along Kleberg Avenue from the courthouse to the old H.M. King High School
Building. ]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

[

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 9" day of _February , 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2015,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TQ FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #3



RESOLUTION #2015-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE
12" ANNUAL RIDE ON THE WILD SIDE CHARITY BIKE RIDE AND AUTHORIZING THE
INTERIM CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN INDEMNITY AGREEMENT WITH THE KING
RANCH FOR SAID EVENT.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville is participating in the 12" Annual Ride on the Wild Side
Charity Bike event with the Kingsville Noon Lions Club;

WHEREAS, the charity bike event benefits local youths and the ride takes place through
part of the King Ranch;

WHEREAS, the King Ranch requires an Indemnity Agreement and insurance coverage for
the event, which the City has historically provided.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,

Texas:
l.

THAT the City Commission authorizes participation in the 12" Annual Ride on the Wild Side
Charity Bike Event and authorizes the Interim City Manager, as an act of the City, to execute

the Indemnity Agreement with the King Ranch for the 2014 Ride on the Wild Side Charity
Bike Event, as per the attached.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _23rd day of
February, 2015.

Sam R. Fugate

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

RES- Approving Ride on Wild Side-022315



PERMISSION AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT

In consideration for King Ranch, Inc.’s permission (evidenced by its execution below) for
a portion of the Ride On The Wild Side Charity Bike Ride (or similarly named event)
[“Bike Ride”] (with participation/sponsorship by the Kingsville Noon Lions Club & the
City of Kingsville) to be held on the premises of King Ranch, Inc. in or about April 25%
of 2015, the sufficiency and adequacy of which consideration is hereby acknowledged,
the City of Kingsville, Texas, hereby unconditionally and irrevocably agrees to defend,
indemnify and hold harmless King Ranch, Inc., its directors, employees, sharcholders and
agents from and against any and all claims based on, or arising out of, personal injury
(including death) to, and/or property damage of, any of the participants, support
personnel or other individuals participating in, observing as by-stander of, or providing
organizational or other support or safety services for, the above Bike Ride, including the
arrival to or departure from the above Bike Ride and all other ancillary and related
activities related to the Bike Ride. The foregoing defense, indemnity and holding
harmless shall apply in full force and effect despite any sole, joint or concurrent
negligence, strict liability or other fault of any of the above indemnified persons.

At least 30 days prior to the Bike Ride, the City of Kingsville shall provide a certificate
of insurance to King Ranch, Inc. in a form and from an insurer acceptable to King Ranch,
Inc. showing contractual indemnity insurance coverage in the amount of at least
$5,000,000 per claim or occurrence for general liability, automobile liability and law
enforcement liability, to cover this contractual indemnity agreement. Such certificate
shall require the insurer to provide King Ranch, Inc. at least 30 days prior written notice
of any change, deletion or expiration to such coverage and terms and such insurance and
certificate shall indicate that such coverage for the contractual indemnitees is primary and
shall respond without contribution from any other insurance of such indemnitees.

The Bike Ride’s sponsors shall obtain and provide King Ranch, Inc. waivers of liability,
on forms approved by King Ranch, Inc., executed by all Bike Ride participants in the
Bike Ride.

Executed this _ day of , 201
City of Kingsville, Texas, by: King Ranch, Inc.
Name Name

Title Title



sonLeyy) [B207]
pue
UIPT) PRIq¥stA
a10J
durery suory sexay,
Surnyauoyg

B
(\\\ 7

————
e
—
———
e

SBX9T, “O[IAs3ury|
(ouey SUTY JLIOISTE]
uo suruuLsoq

3PI$ PIIM
9y 4o
i

youey Sury] SLIO)STH UO
3PNy SpAdrg renutry 1 g1

qnyo suor ucop ajasBury
Aq paziuebio anoj ajoholg

7881°225°L9E EpuUBM
JoB)U0I uonelys|Bay Jnoge uoleULIOUI Jo

WO SPISPIMIYIUOIPLIE" MMM
woo coyeADsuoluoous|AsbBuny

81222257 19E WUy |oled Jo 98¢G GG 19T weg
JOBJUOD 9P SLJ JNGOE UGKEWLIOMUI 210W 10

ZE0SEEE Q081
[[29 10 SUOHEROWILIOIIE
1018 sje(dwon e soy
Wwoo'sexs)a|AsBunrmmm JIno Joayo

SUOIEPOWWOIIY

-sfieq

ApooB anoA dn yoid pue 1a1siBal el NOA
‘lenses sAeme s| ssaig uonensiBal inok Ul
papnioul s pue passap Bl pue yuup ‘ezzid
‘Ineybeds 'pejes sepnjoul NUSHY © JUSWULBHAUS
pue pooy poob yo Bujuaas uny e Joy sn uop

wid 00:8 = 00:9 - §L0Z ‘pe |udy ‘Aepuy
spasBuy - IS YIS N €21
Jajuad) aj Ajunwiwio?) Jauuiq

“IOpPISU0D aq Os[e

I sanuUeYD 2|IasBULY Jayo Algesip jesisfud
BuiAgienb e aaey pue siead g| pue 2 Jo sabe ay)
ugemiag aq Isnwi weiboid dwes Jaumuwns sy ul
gredioiped of s|qifie asoy ] “uIpHYS ¢ @ad] SI
pue sexa] Jo suol] ay) Aq pateddns %00 S
dwe2 ay] "siead G| pue g jo safiv aU] Udamlaq
sslaqelp | adA] upim uayIL)s UIp|YD Sis|sse
pue deaipuey Jiau; UM 3HoMm 01 MO LG LSIpIYo
sojeonpe 'sexal 's|jiaLey ul pajeoo| 'dwes ey
uaupiiys peddeaipuer AlgaisAy4 Jo) dures suor]
SBXa) Ui euaqg AluiBil [Im aIasBU Ul Jnoy
&Ylq Buuds [enuue yiz | ayy waol spessold [y

{uoneziuebip 521MSS JOBIUNIOAY UY)
qnjo suol UcoN w___>mm:_!

.

i

TBUOL “aleq
“aumeufig
“sexal ‘aasBuly punose pue u; sease pue

ouey| Bury uo Jnoy appAarg siyy Buunp paujejsns seuniuy AUz Joj
jusuwjeal) [edlpaLl aly sZUOLINE 05]e | USAS SIY) Ul syedioed oy
Srysuo ey “QENZ
T Aw oy ucpezuouyine sy sBpepmouyoe Agalsy pue
2AOGR SUCIHIPUOD PUE SiLia) pajels a1 0] asube pue peal aaey |
ig} J3pun J1 UBIPIENS Jo JusIEg

‘9eg
“zuneubig
"SAG(E SUORIPLOD pUR SULIE] palels ay) ¢} 2aifie | pue peal agy |

"5%ed|3y pue ISAIEAL SIG} J0 SUGH|pUOD RUE SUa)
8y jo e uw saufie pue puBjRISpUN JBULNY | JU8A9 auf Buunp
suonse Aw Ag pesned afewep Jo $s0| AUe o) sjgsuodes) Aen
~UBUY 8 M | Jel saBe pUe PUBISISpUN | juene S Ul aledo)
«ied o} Ayge Aw yum aspsUu pnom 1o jueas s U ejadicued
| 4 yesfw Jo sispo JeBuepus pnom ‘efipepowy AW OF oM
uogipuc) BB Jo easfyd ou aaey | epw yong Buunp sjofoig
Aur Bupy ajum saww Jje 12 jaWpY parndde [Sy U JEam gim
| pue spu sfofoly Aueys oy ui ajedioped o) ssn | uswdnba s
Jo Aoerbape pue ucmpuco sy ko Angsuodses deooe | asAl
10 siaigio Jafiurpue Jalgsu o) se os spAdq AW 0 uojeledo pue
pU AUl Yy JEYE] B0 O AYisuodsal ojos Aw ¢ j saube | uene
aU) LY WNS) 10 0] [pABL J0 JUBnS SLY LM LOgosuue U) Agaaup
U o Ajoaup sw Aq paueisns eq Aew yoym sBewep Auadoid
Jo (esp Bupnjoul Anfu [euossd jo no Busye sebewsp e Jo
(suosuad pasesjed yans o sousbibay ssoig) pue vausbibay
alpy £q pasnea asoy) Bujpnjou)) swiep (2 pue Aue Jof play &q m
Wana AU} Ly Ag Jo UBnouLp ‘spusip eiceds pue ‘sapua Jjgnd (2
‘sapuebe Jswslous me| ‘(sjusbe pue siapjoyRIByS ‘seafoiiwe
‘stopallp s pue ol ‘youey Bupy Bupnipul sisume Aedoud ‘suop
ezuefic Bunowoxd Aue pue sieziuefio au ‘uead eng Jo sios
-uods ey jsuebe sw 0] snioe Jeyeasy ABl Yy 0 BARY
| Yo slep pue siybu Aue jsaieul U sicssenons ‘siaufis
‘sonpejuasaldar jefis| ‘siojensuwpe ‘sionosxe ‘siisy Aw
YesAw Joy ofieyosp pue esesiad Daem  Aqaisy | uopedig
~ed Bupiy onepie i pejEloosse ANl 20 ELINEY (BB 10
foue [edsfyd snouss Jo AJqissod sy PUE 'SUDJIPUOY JSLEEOM
pue ‘uswdnbe Aajes eenbspeu ‘ainpgy pswdnba ‘spie
ey soens Wwoy Busue sebuep e ‘sipelgo Bupscw o paxy
pue slepu Jeypc ‘sejoiusA ‘suelsspad ym Lolsyod Jo Jaflep
ey Bumolol ey ‘vonenwy Jou pue ‘sidwexe yo Aem Ag Bu
-pnpul ‘uopediofied UTng L pejenosse ysu ey ewnsse Ay
pue spu apdog e Ul Bugedoped jo sieBuep ey sziea Ay |
‘SEIRY pue Jenles S o) saube fqauay | ‘sexa, ‘afnsblry
punoJe pue uj seale pue ysuey Buly ue 'sigz ‘sz mdy Kep
-INjeg PI3Y aq JIM Lol ,3PIS PIAY SR U0 SPIY ¥, S8 umoly
A2 Ino) ok aup w vonedioned Aw oy uogesap|suos U]

ubig pue peay :annoN
ASVYIT13Y B HIAIVM




06$ opid jo Bulwioly saljug
"PesCloUL 10U S| JuawiAed 19809 | Jo THRITS
Joq Go o Pay Algjeidwon ‘paubis Apadoid
Jou I paus)siBas Se paIunog 10U SajUg (ajoN

ucnensifal pajejdwios 9SojUd pue D

£9£8Z X1, ‘s|pasBury] - uoyays 3 06
qn| sSUOI UOON ajjIashury
:0) lew pue sjqefed yooyo oy

Hnpe ue £q pauedwosoe ag isnw gl Japun

$ Qg3SOT2N3 TVLOL
aa- uonenstbay
w papnpauf ypg jdy Jeuuig

Jspun pue g| Jepl/szs
lapun pue g| t9pu/0z$
BpIY 40 Bulwo JOpL/0SS
§Z Judy o Jeuuiq sapryjouf
- g Jopu/ors
sopit 7°Z9 (MOOL) 3Py 24pu3 dof [erol
sapw gg ynog Wbl Aer useis
Sofili 772 doysig o uny fersiup
sajw gz = sdoo| Z
s3I g1 = dooj | woybuo youey Bury
v
TOC IX T ‘W feuo Bpud) aZiIg UG eby
B3
Buoyd
di7 |es
Ao
:ssaIppy
BeN
LNIMd 3ISVId Wedtddy sed wio4 suQ
U0 4 JaAlepyuonensibay]

$
$
$

3 001 SOUBISI S1EmIXo]

ino) sjsAag Buudg
ANE) suol] uooN ajpasBuny

yhoyd yfim Timdr pue elay jna’ sapis yjod uo wdy gyedwel

‘Usljonlsuos Yoo pue jeydse ybnod Jo sy 30BLNS B
‘speot AUNos pue youel pased uo s|inoj axig

SUOIIpuo peoy

"SI0 Jayjo [Je pue gouey bury uo

DEOT pOyJEW U0 AE}S JSTtT Siopi JjY

MoolsaAlf sy sseley LON OQ ISV 1d

*SI8UJ0 0) SNOSUNGD g

‘SME| DIER 31E)S ABGO 1SN SIapL |1

PUsY B Jgom SN siepl |y

doo| yauey Bury uo 1npe ue

Ag peiuedwosse ag jsnw gl 1spun Yinoa
pecy ay) Jo sa|ny

sg)nod jle Buiaup ag im uobembeg

‘sEnot 2y Buole eq |Im esuelsisse

[esipaw pue sdojs 158l SoInss |In4
sdojg )3say

Y 001 apry aiwg
uinog efinsBury

doysig

seiW 0F ZX uoued Buiy
ST (| |X youey Bury

SAINOY

"spe0J AUNo2 3 A0 Lo anuiuod puz
dieys we 0o:g youey Bury Uo HEjS saply

we 008

"slasBury (Bury @ siprueo BlUES) | i) AMH 1S8M

uo souenua sigpenbpesH ulepy youey Bury|
uoneso] Bues
‘(e3eb Ague youey wol ssosoe Afoailp)
SIprupag) ejUeg 1e L] A 1Sepn siepenbpesy
Buipaaig sipruniag BjuEs B JB JUBA8 Jo AEp
we 00:2-00:/2 drvaid 1exoed/uonegsiBal ays ug
JeuUp a3 3B SLOZ ‘pe ludy
dmijoid 1esioed/uonensibal Ayeg
Beg Apooppoedioeq g MIYS 981
BAje0 ||Im JeysiBel 0 s1apu 0Q) 18414
sawl ] upy2ayHuonensiboy
{(roeg uo uoneuLoy)

SL0Z ‘P 1idy ‘Aeprid

wneA @ IS YIS N ELL
J8jua@n ay Aunwiwon) 1e Jauug
Joy sn wop

"00°01§ 104 9|ES Joj Aue SHIYS-II BT
(apu jo Buurow Jo Jauulp
e dn payaid aq o)) sbeq Apoob pue spys-)

aAl@o9a suoneaisibel opg 001 ISy YL

(LR U

t

e

asnoydwen
"BAY S|prupesy
Bues 3 Lp) AmH
siapenkpeeH Bupaarg
S|prIPag pues
sjexded § uopensiBey

ARRshury |,

SN SIS
NF

S Train A

wu.,o,,. . N

A "ydlied Bunyom e uo enol
Jiue0s B 9pl noA se sy youed o ssdund
e 186 pue youey Bupy uo apu Inok ubsg
'$9108ds plig 0S¢ 19A0 puE sadal ‘'s)es plim
‘eulfene| Jaap se Uons syp)im jo asuepunge
ue o) JEjlqey pajsloid sisyo pue ‘pUom
Y} ul sayaued jsefle] ayy L0 BUO U SEMEW
afues a;pED Jo STI0E Q0Q'GZE "PHOM B Ul
SIUIUBI UMOL-|{SM JSOL 28U} JC SO PapUnoy
Buiy pleyory ueyden ‘spieuedg pue susipu)
Agq pess( 9SM0H Pl 84l Se O] palasy

SEX3 ], ‘O)[asfury]




WAIVER & RELEASE

In consideration for my participation in the bicycle tour event known as “A Ride on the Wild
Side” which will be held Saturday, April 25, 2015, on King Ranch and areas in and around
Kingsville, Texas, I hereby agree to this Waiver and Release. 1 fully realize the dangers of
participating in a bicycle ride and fully assume the risk associated with such participation,
including by way of example and not limitation, the following: the danger of collision with
pedestrians, vehicles, other riders and fixed and moving objects; the danger rising from surface
hazards, equipment failure, inadequate safety equipment, and weather conditions; and the
possibility of serious physical and/or mental trauma or injury associated athletic cycling
participation. I hereby waive, release and discharge for myself, my heirs, executors,
administrators, legal representatives, signers, successors in interest any rights and claims which I
have or which may hereafter accrue to me against the sponsors of this event, the organizers, and
any promoting organizations, properly owners (including King Ranch Inc. and its directors,
employees, sharcholders, and agents), law enforcement agencies, all public entities, special
districts, and the Kingsville Noon Lions Club, through or by which the event will be held for any
and all claims (including those caused by the Negligence and Gross Negligence of such
released persons) for all damages arising out of personal injury (including death) or property
damage which may be sustained by me directly or indirectly in connection with the event, or
travel to or return from the event. I agree it is my sole responsibility to be familiar with the ride
and operation of my bicycle so as to neither endanger others or myself. I accept responsibility for
the condition and adequacy of the equipment I use to participate in the charity bicycle ride and 1
will wear an ANSI approved helmet at all times while riding my bicycle during such ride. I have
no physical or mental condition which, to my knowledge, would endanger others or myself if I
participate in this event. I understand and agree that I will be financially responsible for any loss
or damage caused by my actions during the event. I further understand and agree with all the
terms and conditions of this Waiver and Release.

I have read and 1 agree to the stated terms and conditions above.

Signature:

Date:

Parent or Guardian if under 18:
I have read and agree to the stated terms and conditions above and hereby acknowledge the

authorization for my: ,
Relationsghip

Name: to participate in this event. I also
authorize the medical treatment for any injuries sustained during this bicycle tour on King Ranch
and areas in and around Kingsville, Texas,

Signature:

Date: Phone:

Make check payable to “Kingsville Noon Lions Club” and mail with completed form to:
Kingsville Noon Lions Club

902 E. Shelton

Kingsville, TX 78363



AGENDA ITEM #4



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, DESIGNATING THE
AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES FOR FINANCIAL, HEALTH TRUST PLAN, AND
OTHER ITEMS OF CITY BUSINESS FROM CITY MANAGER TO INTERIM CITY
MANAGER.

WHEREAS, an Interim City Manager was named by the City Commission on February
9, 2015 to occupy the position of City Manager until such time as a new City Manager is
hired and starts;

WHEREAS, the financial, health trust plan, and other items of city business require
documents to be authorized and signed on the behalf of the position of City Manager;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

Section 1: That as of February 10, 2015 the following individual is hereby authorized to
sign financial, health trust plan, and other items of city business that are reguired to be
authorized and signed on the behalf of the position of City Manager:

Remove: Vincent J. Capell, City Manager

Add: Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager

Section 2: This resolution shall be effective until it is repealed or superseded by another
resolution.

Section 3: This Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on this the 23"
day of February, 2015.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #5



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING
CHAPTER Ill, ARTICLE 7, PERSONNEL POLICIES, SECTION 1 CLASSIFICATION
AND COMPENSATION PLAN TO ADD A POSITION OF CIVIC FACILITIES
MANAGER TO THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CLASSIFICATION AND
COMPENSATION PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015; REPLEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the certain changes are proposed to the City of Kingsville Classification
and Compensation Plan for FY 2014-2015 are desired so that the plan more accurately
reflects the type of position necessary for the effective operation of departments;

WHEREAS, the requested changes to the City of Kingsville Classification and
Compensation Plan for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 are as follows:

Add — Position Classification Minimum-Maximum
Civic Facilities Manager Management Level 3 $41,209-$ 68,005

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Section 3-7-1 Adoption of the Job Classification and Compensation Plan of
Article 7: Personne! Policies of Chapter lll: Administration of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Kingsville, Texas, which adopts by reference the City of Kingsville
Classification and Compensation Plan dated effective as of October 1, 2014 shall be
amended to adopt by reference the revised Classification and Compensation Plan for
FY 2014-2015 to incorporate the changes stated above as per the document attached
hereto. -

THAT ali Ordinances of parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only.

It

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shail not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite



intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, s'ubdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after

adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the __9 " day of _February _, A. D., 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of A D, 2015.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Approved As to Forjm:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN
FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015

Ordinance Introduced: 08/08/2014 Ordinance Approved; September 15, 2014
Ordinance Amendment Introduced: 01/268/2015
QOrdinance Amendment Introduced: 02/09/2015

NON-EXEMPT / NON-CIVIL SERVICE MIN MAX
CEASS 7  Custodian $ 9.36 $11.39

Equipment Service Worker
Golf Pro-Shop Attendant
Library Assistant FT/PT
Maintenance Worker

Plant Helper

Utility Worker

CLASS 8  Animal Control Specialist
Animal Care Attendant
Children’s Services Librarian
Equipment Operator [
Recycling Technician

CLASS 9  Customer Service Representative
Municipal Court Deputy Clerk
Reference/Information Librarian

CLASS 10 Circulation Librarian :
Technician Services Assistant

.7\, lipment Operatm?ﬁ
GISE E'echnlclan

Sh
)

Mun1c1paf‘§00~ur!; Spea@lg i

- pending 2 readi
e p g 2" reading
CLASS 15 Administrative Assistant I 31242 $15.23
CLASS 16 Lead Telecommunications Operator $13.05 516.36
CLASS 17 A/P Specialist $13.59 $16.38

Accounting Assistant

Administrative Assistant 11

Assistant Library Administrator

Equipment Operator 11I

Help Desk Coordinator — pending 2™ reading
Maintenance Technician

Payroll Specialist

Water/Wastewater Operator
Welder/Fabricator




CLASS 18 Lab Technician ' $14.16 $16.96
Legal Assistant/Paralegal

CLASS 19 Community Appearance Inspector $14.82 $17.22
Lead Maintenance Technician

CLASS 20 Foreman $15.88 $18.29

CLASS 21 Crime Scene Specialist $17.96 $20.61
Health Inspector 1

CLASS 22 Building Inspector $19.10 $21.76
Engineer’s Assistant ;

Health Inspector 11

CLASS TF City Marshal Pending 2™ reading

y

CLASS TFES Senior City Marshal Pending 2™ reading

OTHER POSITIONS W,
Seasonal/Temporary Emponggf%k S,

Example of positions mclu@%ﬁ%gshire Pool Affe

Park Recreational Program Aig%stav%fsﬁgtc

Probationary Firefighters (0-12 months) $14.08
G
; VR \;%&‘%??
Probation r% $18.85




CLASSIFICATION PLAN
EXEMPT LEVEL SALARY PLAN

FY 2014-2015
MIN MAX
EXECUTIVE OFFICER -1 $ 95,000 $140,000
City Manager
EXECUTIVE OFFICER -2 $ 80,000 $120,000
City Attorney
MANAGEMENT LEVEL -1 $ 70,000 $100,000

Economic Development Director — pending 2™ reading
Fire Chief

Finance Director

Police Chief

City Engineer/Public Works Director
Planning & Development Services Director

MANAGEMENT LEVEL -2 $ 78,155
Assistant City Attorney

Human Resources Director

Parks and Recreation Director — pendin
Purchasing and Technology Director %
Task Force Commander

Tourism Services Director

o,
;

MANAGEMENT LEVE"“ .- $ 68,005

Assistant Task Force Comi
A551stant Pubhc Works I

Xy RerR s

Health Direcior TR
leraryﬁl ‘ector ' 4,%3%

Parks & %j:eatlon Manager @%
Risk Mana%% E

$ 36,058 $ 55,825

Building Official
City Secretary
Collection's Supervisor
Police Communication’s Supervisor
Commaunity Appearance Supervisor
Downtown and Volunteer Supervisor
Garage Supervisor

Landfill Supervisor

Municipal Court Supervisor
Sanitation Supervisor

Street Supervisor

Systems Specialist

Wastewater Supervisor

Water Production Supervisor

Water Supervisor



FISCAL YEAR
NON-EXEMPT RATE CHART 2014-2015

Class 7 - 11 adjustments

Starting at Class 12
COLA positions
1.015

>
STEP

CLASS

$
$
s
s
-
g $ 13.72
$ $ $ 14.19
R _ 5 $ $ 1471
5»‘“3%%“363 $ $ § 15.23
é%‘s 1446 § 1493 § $ 16.36
$ 1478 $ 1518 § 1557 1597 § 16.38
$ 1537 $ 1577 $ 16.17 1656 $ 16.96
$ 1602 $ 1642 $ 16.84 17.22
$ 17.09 $ 1749 $ 17.88 $ 18.29
i $ 1980 $ 2021 $ 2061
22 $ 1910 $ 1971 § 2034 $ 2096 $ 2137 $ 2176
Pengding

TF reading 518.76 $19.13 $19.52 $19.90 $2071 521.12
Pending

pa $ 2123 $ 2165 $2200 $ 2253 $ 2344 & 2399
TFS reading § 21.55 $21.97 §2242 §2287 $23.79 § 24.27

*Note: +/- 1 cent(s) due to rounding



STEP B -
STEP C -
STEP D -

STEP E -
STEP F -

STEP G -

STEP H -

STEPI -

TCEQ
TCEQ

INCREASE DUE ON'A

1" YEAR
3% YEAR
6™ YEAR
10 YEAR
15 YEAR
20™ YEAR
25" YEAR

The hourly chart shall be relevant to all non- exempt'g non- ClV.lI%ﬁI'VlC@ emp

HOURLY CHART

New Hire

Step following completion of one (1) year of employment.

Step for eligible employees with three (3) years of current uninterrupted City
service.

Step for eligible employees with six (6) years of current uninterrupted City service.
Step for eligible employees with ten (10) years of current uninterrupted City
service.

Step for eligible employees with fifteen (ISE‘yesz"s of current uninterrupted City
service. _

Step for eligible employees with twent&“
service. y 4 .
nty-five (25) year of current uninterrupted

Step for eligible employees with 4 a8,
City service. @t‘*’f&

é%%

CFRTTR ;@fQION P
HOURLY ﬁ%%NE CEMPT

3%
3%
3%
2%
2%
2%
2%



MEMORANDUM

From
‘The Human Resources Department

Date: January 29, 2015

To: Mr. Vincent J. Capell
City Manager

From: Diana Gonzales, SPIIR

Human Resources Director

Subject: Fiscal Year 2014-2015
Proposed Classification and Compensation Plan Amendment

Below is a proposed addition to the City of Kingsville Classification and Compensation Plan for
'Y 2014-2015

Exempt Level Salary Plan

- Addition
Civic Facilities Manager Management Level 3 $41,209 - § 68,005

Adding the position to the compensation plan shall create the position. It is proposed for the
position to become part of the Tourism Services Department,

Funding methods: To be determined and presented to commission sepatately.



AGENDA ITEM #6



To: Courney Alvarez, Interim City Manager
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services <f _jl,
Date: February, 13, 2015

Subject: Amended Plat Wildwood Trails — Agenda Item

The developers at Wildwood Trails have submitted an amended plat. As stated in their memo the
only change they want to do is to reduce the front setback from 40 to 30 fect. This is within the
required front yard setback as stated in the code.



MEMORANDUM

Date: January 14, 2015

To: Tom Ginter, City Planner
CcC: . Mark Dizdar

From: Fred L. Kurth, P.E., R.P.S.
Subject: The Grand at Wildwood Trail

Tom,

We have begun building homes in The Grand at Wildwood Trail with the front
setback of 40 feet as per plat. This is resulting in very shallow backyards. We
would like to change the front sethack from 40 feet to 30 feet to fix this problem.

In other similar instances, we have recorded an affidavit stating this change that
is signed off by the developer and the City. The other option would be to file an
amended plat.

Would you please let us know which method you would require — obviously we
would preter the affidavit as it could happen quicker.

Thanks for your consideration.

2

Fred L. Kurth

&
F,o.4 PSS W U { O B e £
Ve \\f»wl |
) - k\—\ak
S‘{“‘)( ’QV“"'""El I’FLY’ ls/ )(V k-r\."Q_v —
1“-‘{' O 6)»-4.&»"(-"‘!0{ "

b O e JWOZLJ @

1/14/2015 MELDEN & HUNT, INC. 1
115 WEST MCINTYRE
EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539



fane
S}

™, H

ET

Y/

S
A

=
i

'Q\;_
[k
i\ﬁ%‘r

e B T
'

(A}
e

L

[ |
i
il

JIENY

Ty

LAt

==

i
LE
LT

Q00T=_T

g

BIeYs  JdVM ALINID

é
é

w - iam rma

T W TRARD ALY 1 UD DR
40 HOLINR BN 10 QA AN L o S 4 LT Ty 00D 4 EIREN L L

I A0 AANGT
NG S0 VAR

Moum

= 040 TLAL

VML WTRATON! 0 ALED T 0 MOV
A o B VL AT GBAOML 2 ML Mgt L e e 0 424 M1 P v AR By i,

RGN 40 LINNAG
el eo Auvia

o ra.i.a
Bl ai.otisa.ﬁas_.ﬁzius..i
e s H.E_.__.._iau.....&ﬂz?.

ENINET 40 AINDED

HPOIIR 44T B ARSIV RO VP DAY TLL QYo B 1LV ¥ NBTIAN WO
VLIS DI o] nkl EENLIORN My IR THCIRED G CHRHTSITY ML Tl

TSI TRAT TRTT=TUr (U] — GRNL R ARAEREy _—JROHEW T BT I T v addhuns
L e v 1 T L L g LT 1 eoe)
DR Toremor e — TR AT~ LW 51 Ty Tt i e

xva o o ¥ ue s AN SEITINGD Ty

Ve uE T
R 2L 451 4LBIAE S SO ¥ & TR i BT ASPULA N L B TLLSON O] A3 W 1L 'E)

oo

nHL, eyl sau TR

=

e k]

LNRATAVE B4 o ROV T FIHWELLM THA DO
0101500 e O {3 U ST EFAEC ONPOAT) WD TNV I okl W ST LU
SN NID OHY SAEHL VE T A CB00 TANEINE S FoNTL 1T LN O 7Tt b

w3

whort poyg | voinarg g | eeg | wreée [ eoey

TS
HALG 31 H3ATHIWA HOLLYATTH 10AF) GNTDD

i)
)
=]

olqeL anng

st e onizoums v

KT

3 TS P v L Y
BBUDRLLEAN qiv SN Wrinam

T U0 THOH TNV 0 D33 i DelprADS
O 1. 3 L4l L 4T 584 JO Zere LT 20 90 3L 06 PTL T8

e

e e

A A LDl e ARV M it L

L B TENI T IGOMTIALLY D
L0 18 o LKA TS NS A T 6. o o 8 A5
WOUTETIHNOGH I T

ey

g
0l e T T AT TG RS
BETHA 1 Qe 139 i YA 18 TS T WAL 1YL
Tl 2V Tl i 153 MR DA OHY
AN 3D e P, e, Ly b ) 55 13, Tobe 70 e EMOT

T o on Fr s TR0 48 793 oo

LY MGRIHE A LOACED Dher EREa T 3L V08 BV B, TELL 00N B s
24 0PEIT} Pooro s amAeLAM] DHICT W SHLL G CMMANTS 1 B BNOH NOFV DR DB 1L B
e I TTTT TG e 4 TTACH Vi AYD THL WO’ ALTHLITY TIMMNN FH 31 W08

MOAUVENITS 0N NGaLAINURE. 46 M 3 0 B0t b v DL
A BRI 21T 2 TR Qo WGH(Va ROALY TTwAIDH 35 e 51 10 3L 01 L I

ST T S T

L LT E DA ¢ GCHITTH YA

SvX31 'ANMDD TUIETTH ‘$qHQISH dvW
JHL 40 '6) 24QTAMNI “1 LSNIEYD NI
Q3GY00T JOFuZHL 1¥1d HO J¥H M3 DL SNIQHRSY

WOIEWOSAS ANYIHOD INIMEASECH ¥ NMOL DHIEITH HML ‘¢l NOWLDIS
'LoA0T REYS UMY QLT Wed ‘T 10T WY 40 UM Sl UUNNQD SuFETTH
"ITIASING! 40 ALIZ 3HL N CENALS S3WOY B28'41 40 NDISIQENSAY ¥ ANEE
SYIEL 'ALNNQD DHIEITX 4O SOHOIIY T 3W) 4D 'GEL IJOTIIANZ "2 JSriEYS

NI J30u033 TWHL QCOMTN LY ENv5D WL

R

0w LENIHOS A
AR Tl U Ol
DAIYMHINIR

ey

Iln»f“..lll.

75|
_‘E&cns i .d;.{u:..

0%S 33Hm.0s




AGENDA ITEM #7



Kingsville Parks & Recreation Department

Request for Agenda Item

February 23, 2015

ltem: Request Approval for College Of Pharmacy at TAMUK Proposal for Improvements at Corral Park
and Authorize City Participation in Same

The College of Pharmacy at TAMUK has prepared, applied for and has been awarded a grant from
Walmart, Inc. for $3500.00 for a community improvement project that will include a health initiative
benefitting the citizens of our community. | have attached detail of their project. The group is also
committed to adding $1000.00 of their own funding to the project.

| have met with the students at the park, with City Planner Tom Ginter at the Park and City Engineer,
Charlie Cardenas about the project. The students’ priority is installing a walking trail at the park and my
conversations with Tom and Charlie are concerning the material to be used and whether or not there is
enough funding to complete the trail and would City Assistance be possible to make the walking trail a
reality. One option would be to install a limestone path this year and follow up with asphalt when
possible by City staff. Charlie is doing the estimation on the cost of the limestone path now and will
have that information and a recommendation at Commission Meeting.

Other University Departments have plans already to plant trees in this park so other park amenities such
as exercise equipment, benches, picnic tables, parking, pet cleanup stations and signage are also a part
of this plan. If the walking trail is not fundable this year the other priorities will be considered. Signage
indicating park rules, trail distances and healthy checklists are planned. Signage indicated park name
will be on hold until Park logos and wayfaring plans are discussed.

| will be also making a presentation to the Keep Kingsville Beautiful group to participate financially to
provide assistance with installing a water source for the park to assist with keeping trees and any future
landscaping watered.

Our first step will be park cleanup during the February 27™ TAMUK Bigger Event where picnic tables and
playground equipment will be checked and repaired and the basketball court lines will be painted.

The Pharmacy School will be adopting this park. As we are working on updating our Parks Master Plan
we will consider and incorporate their projects and assistance for Corral Park.

I am asking that you approve the proposal for work at Corral Park providing it follows the
recommendations of City Staff and that City assistance be provided if possible. Request for City
assistance will be based on Repart by City Engineer to follow.

Thank you

Susan vy
Parks Manager



Student National Pharmaceutical Association — PATH
Kingsville Parks & Recteation
Project PA'TH Meeting
Thursday, February 5, 2015 3:00p.m.

.-*ige £ dﬁ

L Intoducton to PATH
A. Video
1. Permission o procead
A, Main project;
i Cleanup
it Jopging/walkinyg path
a) peagravel
b} asphalt*
i, Exercise/seretching bars
v. Educadonal plarsrds
v. Pet cleanup station
B. Fuonds permining
i Re-painr basketball courr & playground euipment
i, Sand volleyball pit
iii. Picnic area improvements
C. Tmmediate insmllation
i “Coming April 2015” sign.
HI Ideal Timeline
A. Febroary - Planning
B. March - Construction
C. April ~ Grand Opening
IV. Social Media & Information Shating
A. City of Kingsville has pesmission to post marerial from blog/Facebook page
V. Coral Park Fugure :
A, Quarterly cleanups of parks (scheduled when school i in sezsion)
B. Btocking of pet dleanup bags
i, Limit based on budget {budget 1o be determined;
C. Fugre improvements 1o park '



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

DATE: February 17, 2015
TO: Courtney Aivarez, Interim City Manager
FROM: Charlie Cardenas, P.E., City Engineer/ Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Corral Park Jogging trail cost estimate

On February 13, 2015 Friday afternoon Engineering met with the parks and rec
department to discuss the feasibility of a 3" party (college student group) installing and or
paying for a jogging trail around Corral Park in Kingsville. Engineering was asked to come
up with a cost estimate for this project. The following are the quantities of what engineering
found constructing a jogging trail around Corral Park (two options, limestone only or
limestone and asphalt):

1. The trail is five (5) feet wide and 1300 feet long (around the park)

2. 1,625 tons of limestone will be used (at $22.75 per ton) = $36,970.00

3. 103 tons of one (1) inch thick asphalt (at $77.50 per ton) = $7,992.00

4. Total cost of material =$44,962.00
These prices do not include labor or equipment cost.
Please be advised that Engineering or Pubiic Works has not agreed to perform this work
for a 3“ party.


















e RN e

a1
















Auno) Biagapy

. Injneeg
00ST$ 9linsbury dea

0029$  elAsBuI Jo KD
- foewreyd
000T$ ~ Josbelod

VUdNSINVL

uel) Hepem







AGENDA ITEM #8



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE
EDWARD J. BYRNE MEMORIAL JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT (JAG) PROGRAM
FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS REQUESTING GRANT FUNDING FOR LAW
ENFORCEMENT EQUIPMENT AND PROJECTS ON BEHALF OF THE KINGSVILLE
POLICE DEPARTMENT WITH NO ANTICIPATED CASH MATCH.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Police Department participate in an
application to apply for grant monies from the Edward Byme Memorial Justice
Assistance Grant Program (JAG) for law enforcement personnel equipment; and

WHEREAS, the JAG Grant will provide a minimum of $10,000 up to the Coastal Bend's
cap at $157,634.50 for law enforcement equipment and projects; and

WHEREAS, the JAG Grant has no anticipated cash maich; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville through this resolution has
authorized the Police Chief to submit the grant and administer the grant and necessary
paperwork if the grant is awarded to the City;

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville agrees that in the event of
loss or misuse of the Criminal Justice Division funds, the City Commission assures that
the funds will be returned to the Criminal Justice Division in full.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

l.
THAT the City Commission approves the submission of the grant application for the
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program (JAG) for law enforcement
personnel equipment on the City’s behalf with no anticipated cash.

Il.
THAT the Chief of Police is hereby authorized and directed to act on the City’s behalf in
all matters pertaining to the JAG Grant including any certifications, amendments or
representations stipulated therein and that the Chief of Police will administer the
program and execute and submit all certifications, reports, or contracts necessary for
the administration and expenditure of such program.

Il



THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

V.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the 23rd day of
February, 2015.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



KINGSVILLE POLICED DEPARTMENT

INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM
February 16, 2015

TO : Courtney Alvarez, I/City Manager
FROM : Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

SUBJECT: Justice Assistance Grant Program Application to Office of the Governor, Criminal
Justice Division

The Kingsville Police Department requests to apply for the Edward J. Byrne Memorial Justice
Assistance Grant (JAG), 42 US.C. 3751(a). JAG funds are made available through a
Congressional appropriation to the United States Department of Justice. All awards are subject
to the availability of appropriated federal funds and any modifications or additional requirements
that may be imposed by law.

We will be targeting the areas listed below as part of this application:

Trafficking — Projects that disrupt drug and human trafficking including areas along and near
major state corridors;

System Improvements — Projects that promote the efficiency and effectiveness of law
enforcement agencies and prosecutor offices; and

Innovative or Evidence Based Programs — Projects that reduce crime and violence in areas
with high crime rates or organized criminal activity.

Units of local government operating a law enforcement agency and must be current on reporting
Part 1 violent crime data to the Texas Department of Public Safety for inclusion in the annual
Uniform Crime Report (UCR) and must have been current for the three previous years.

Grani-funded projects must begin on or after October 1, 2015, and expire on or before September
30, 2016. Grant-funded equipment only projects are generally awarded for a six month grant
period. CJD will consider any other proposed changes to the start or end dates on a case-by-case
basis.

Funding for the grant starts at a minimum of $10,000.00 up to the Coastal Bend’s cap at
$157,634.50. This grant does not have a cash match requirement.

Thank you for your support for this application.



AGENDA ITEM #9



Memorandum

TO: Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager

Ce: Mayor and City Commissioners

FROM: Emilio H. Garcia, City-County Health Director
SUBJECT: Inter-local Agreement

Date: February 16, 2015

Attached you will find an Inter-local Agreement between the City of Kingsville Health
Department/Animal Control Division and Texas A&M University Kingsville relating to their Veterinary
Technology Training Program. The Veterinary Technology Program would like to use some of our stray,
unwanted, and abandon animals (dogs and cats) from our shelter. The animals will be used as teaching
tools for their students to learn lifesaving techniques and experience real world health issues that animals
face on a daily bases. Students will learn how to clean teeth, examine an animal, test for intestine
parasites, heartworm, canine parvovirus, feline viral diseases, how to properly vaccinate, prep-animals
for surgeries (ex: sterilization) and also how to humanly euthanize a sick animal. All veterinary service
will be of no cost to the City of Kingsville-Health Department Animal Control Division, All of these
techniques will be taught by a licensed Veterinarian. The animals will not be used for performing any
kind of experiments. When the animals are no longer needed, they will be returned to the Health
Department to be adopted or rescued out. At that point the animals will already be rabies vaccinated and
perhaps sterilized. I believe this is a great opportunity for both entities to work together in a partnership
that will surely benefit all involved, from the students, animals and the City of Kingsville Health
Department Animal Control Center.

Thank you,



RESOLUTION #2015-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN
INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE AND TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY-KINGSVILLE RELATING TO
VETERINARY TECHNOLOGY TRAINING PROGRAM; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (“City”) and Texas A&M University-Kingsville
("“TAMUK") try to work together for the benefit of our community when able to do
so; and

WHEREAS, City of Kingsville (City) operates the City-County Health Department
(Health Department), which has an Animal Control Division; and

WHEREAS, Texas A&M University-Kingsville (TAMUK) has started a Veterinary
Technology Training Program (Vet Tech Program) that teaches animal care
techniques such as immunization, hygiene, and health evaluations; and

WHEREAS, TAMUK has a need for cats and dogs to use in the Vet Tech
Program as the students will benefit from, and are required by the American
Veterinary Medical Association to have real world experience with animals to
enhance their hands-on studies, much like aspiring doctors and dentists practice
with patients under the watchful care of a trained professional during their
schooling curriculum; and

WHEREAS, TAMUK would not be performing experiments on the animals it
would be loaned from the Heaith Department for the Vet Tech Program; and

WHEREAS, the City and TAMUK would both benefit from the local university
students performing basic care skills on animals from the Health Department, as
the students gain experience and the animails would be in a better condition for
future adoption; and

WHEREAS, the City is not required to pay for these veterinary technologist
services or supplies, but only needs to supply the animals and TAMUK has
agreed to provide students and staff supervisors, space and supplies for this
project via their Vet Tech Program; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has previously approved several similar
Interlocal Agreement with TAMUK relating to students performing engineering
design work under staff supervision; and



WHEREAS, it is mutually deemed sound, desirable, practicable, and beneficial
for the parties to this agreement to render assistance to one another whenever
practical in accordance with these terms; and

NOW THEREFOR, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the Mayor is authorized and directed as an act of the City of Kingsville,
Texas to enter into an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement Between the City of
Kingsville and the Texas A&M University-Kingsville relating to Veterinary
Technology Training Program in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and
made a part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

L.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
23rd day of _ February , 2015.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE
AND TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY KINGSVILLE
RELATING TO
VETERINARY TECHNOLOGY TRAINING PROGRAM

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, City of Kingsville (City) operates the City-County Health Department
(Health Department), which has an Animal Control Division; and

WHEREAS, Texas A&M University-Kingsville (TAMUK) has started a Veterinary
Technology Training Program (Vet Tech Program) that teaches animal care techniques
such as immunization, hygiene, and health evaluations; and

WHEREAS, TAMUK has a need for cats and dogs to use in the Vet Tech Program as
the students will benefit from, and are required by the American Veterinary Medical
Association to have real world experience with animals to enhance their hands-on
studies, much like aspiring doctors and dentists practice with patients under the
watchful care of a trained professional during their schooling curriculum; and

WHEREAS, TAMUK would not be performing experiments on the animals it would be
loaned from the Health Department for the Vet Tech Program; and

WHEREAS, the City and TAMUK would both benefit from the local university students
performing basic care skills on animals from the Health Department, as the students
gain experience and the animals would be in a better condition for future adoption; and

WHEREAS, the City is not required to pay for these veterinary technologist services or
supplies, but only needs to supply the animals and TAMUK has agreed to provide
students and staff supervisors, space and supplies for this project via their Vet Tech
Program; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has previously approved several similar Interlocal
Agreement with TAMUK reiating to students performing engineering design work under
staff supervision; and

WHEREAS, it is mutually deemed sound, desirable, practicable, and beneficial for the
parties to this agreement to render assistance to one another whenever practical in
accordance with these terms; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Kingsville and Texas A&M University Kingsville, in
consideration of these mutual covenants and agreements, agree as follows:

TAMUK Vet Tech Prgm. Interlocal- 02/23/15

Page 1 of 6



1. PARTIES. The parties to this Interlocal Agreement (“Agreement”) are the City of
Kingsville ("City"), a Texas home rule municipality, and Texas A&M University Kingsville
(“TAMUK"), a member of the Texas A&M University System, a state agency, and Texas
institution of higher education.

2. PURPOSE.

A. TAMUK will perform veterinary technologist procedures on animals loaned from
the City-County Health Department’'s Animal Control Center under certain
conditions stated below.

B. The City will provide TAMUK animals from the City-County Health Department’s
Animal Control Center for students to perform veterinary technologist procedures
under the University staff's supervision

C. The parties agree that the following conditions will apply:

1.

3. TERM.

Animals are provided by City’s Health Department for educational use by the
students enrolled in the Veterinary Technology program at TAMUK. All
educational and medical procedures must be approved by the University's
Animal Care and Use Committee before they are implemented.

. There may be occasions where procedures like spays/neuters and dental

extractions will be performed by a licensed veterinarian as per the Texas
Veterinary Medical Practice Act.

Animals that are found to be aggressive, severely ill or are otherwise not fit for
adoption may be returned to the Health Department or euthanized.

The students are not provided with liability or medical coverage on or off
campus by Texas A&M University-Kingsville. Injuries that may occur to a
student are not covered by the University or by the City-County Health
Department, the City or the County. However, reasonable care will be taken
by TAMUK to provide a safe environment and to educate the students on
safety. '

City’s Health Department is not responsible for any adverse effects that may
occur to the animals as a result of educational or medical use of the animals.
City’s Health Department is not liable for costs or fees associated with the
educational use of the animais.

Texas A&M University-Kingsville is not held fliable by City's Health
Departiment for treatments, surgeries, and medications provided to the
animals.

It is further agreed that City's Health Department staff have cnly a limited time
to evaluate the sociability and personality of each animal. Therefore, each
student and faculty/staff member involved in the Veterinary Technology
Program at Texas A&M University-Kingsville assumes the risk in warking with
the animal provided.

A. This Agreement shall be for a term of two years from February 23, 2015 through
February 22, 2017.

TAMUK Vet Tech Prgm. Interlocal- 02/23/15

Page 2 of 6



B. This Agreement may be terminated at any time by any party with or without cause
upon thirty (30) days advance written notice.

C. Any notice of termination shall be sent to the other party to this interlocal
agreement at the address listed in paragraph 4 of this agreement.

4. MISCELLANEQUS PROVISIONS.

A. Notice. Notice required by this Interlocal Agreement may be given or served
by depositing the notice in the United States Mail, in certified or registered form,
postage prepaid, addressed to the other party, or by delivering the notice in
perscn to the other party. Notice deposited in the United States Mail in the
manner prescribed in this subsection is effective upon deposit. The addresses of
the parties are:

City of Kingsville, Texas
Attention: City Manager
P.O. Box 1458

Kingsville, Texas 78364
Telephone: (361) 595-8002
Facsimile: (361) 595-8035

Texas A&M University Kingsville

Attention: Executive Director of Research & Sponsored Programs
700 University Blvd. MSC 201

Kingsville, Texas 78363-8202

Telephone: (361) 593-3219

Facsimile: (361) 593-3409

B. Effect of Waivers. No waiver by either party of any default, violation, or
breach of the terms, provisions, and covenants contained in this Interlocal
Agreement may be deemed or construed to constitute a waiver of any other
violation or breach of any of the terms, provisions, and covenants of this
Agreement.

C. Amendment of Interlocal Agreement. This Agreement may be amended at any
time. Any amendment to this Agreement must be in writing and agreed to by the
governing bodies of the parties. No officer or employee of any of the parties has
authority to waive or otherwise modify the limitations in this Agreement, without
the express action of the governing body of the party.

D. Not for Benefit of Third Parties. This Agreement and all activities under this
Agreement are solely for the benefit of the parties and not the benefit of any
third parties.

E. Exercise of Police Powers. This Agreement and all activities under this
Agreement are undertaken solely as an exercise of the police power of the
parties, exercised for the health, safety, and welfare of the pubiic generally, and

TAMUK Vet Tech Prgm. Interlocal- 02/23/15

Page 3 of 6



not for the benefit of any particular person or persons. The parties do not have
and may not be deemed to have any duty to any particular person or persons.

F. Immunities Not Waived. Nothing in this Agreement waives any governmental,
official, or other immunity or defense of any of the parties or their officers,
employees, representatives, and agents as a result of the execution of this
Agreement and the performance of the covenants contained in this Agreement.

G. Mutual Indemnification: To the extent allowed by the Constitution and Laws
of the State of Texas, TAMUK, and City agree that each party assumes any and
all risks of liability, loss, damages, claims, or causes of action and related
expenses, including attorney fees, caused or asserted to have been caused
directly or indirectly by or as the result of the negligent acts or omissions of that
party and the officers, employees, and agents thereof.

H. Captions. Captions to provisions of this Interlocal Agreement are for
convenience and shall not be considered in the interpretation of the provisions.

|. Fiscal Obligations. Each party which performs services or furnishes aid under
this Agreement must do so with funds available from current revenues of the

party.

J. Interlocal Cooperation Act Applies. The parties enter into this [nterlocal
Agreement under the Texas Government Code Chapter 791 (Interiocal
Cooperation Act). The parties agree that activities under this Agreement are
"governmental functions and services" and that the parties are a "local
government" and a “state agency” as those terms are defined in this Agreement
and in the Interlocal Cooperation Act.

K. Approval by Governing Bodies. Each party represents that this Agreement
has been duly passed and approved by the governing body of the party as
required by the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791, Texas
Government Code or that proper power and authority has been delegated by the
governing body.

L. Entirety of Agreement. No other oral or written commitments of the parties
with respect to the veterinary technologist services may have any force or effect
if not contained in this Interlocal Agreement or any amendments thereto.

M. Severability. If any provision contained in this Agreement is held invalid for
any reason, the invalidity does not affect other provisions of the Agreement that
can be given effect without the invalid provision, and to this end the provisions of
this Agreement are severable.

N. Validity and Enforceability. If any current or future legal limitations affect the
validity or enforceability of a provision of this Agreement, then the legal
limitations are made a part of this Agreement and operate to amend this
Agreement to the minimum extent necessary to bring this Agreement into

TAMUK Vet Tech Prgm. Interlocal- 02/23/15

Page 4 of 6



conformity with the requirements of the limitations, and so modified, this
Agreement continues in full force and effect.

O. Warranty. The individuals executing this agreement on behalf of each party
represent and warrant that they are each the duly authorized representatives of
such party on whose behalf the individuals are signing, each with full power and
authority to bind said party to each term and condition set forth in this agreement.

P. Governing Laws. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State
of Texas.

Q. Venue. Venue for an action arising under this Agreement is in Kleberg
County, Texas.

R. Effective Date. This Agreement is effective on the date when the last party
executes this agreement.

S._Multiple Originals. Two (2) copies of this Agreement are executed; each shall
be deemed an original.

T. Dispute Resolution: The dispute resolution process provided in Chapter 2260,
Texas Government Code, and the related rules adopted by the Texas Attorney
General pursuant to Chapter 2260, shall be used by TAMUK and the City of
Kingsville to attempt to resolve any claim for breach of this agreement by either
party that cannot be resolved in the ordinary course of business. City shall
submit written notice of a claim of breach of contract under this Chapter to
Director of Procurement and General Services of TAMUK, who shall examine
City’s claim and any counterclaim and negotiate with City in an effort to resolve
the claim.

EXECUTED by Texas A&M University — Kingsville on the day of

, 2015.

Rebecca A. Davis, PhD
Executive Director of Research & Sponsored Programs

ATTEST:

Debora Bugenhagen
Administrative Assistant ll, Finance and Administration

TAMUK Vet Tech Prgm. Interlocal- 02/23/15

Page 5 of 6



EXECUTED by the City of Kingsville on the day of , 2015.

Vincent J. Capell
City Manager

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez
City Attorney

TAMUK Vet Tech Prgm. Interlocal- 02/23/15

Page 6 of 6



